

NOTICE OF MEETING

Licensing and Safety Committee Thursday 2 October 2008, 7.30 pm Council Chamber, Fourth Floor, Easthampstead House, Bracknell

To: The Licensing and Safety Committee

Councillor Brunel-Walker (Chairman), Councillor Mrs Ryder (Vice-Chairman), Councillors Baily, Mrs Barnard, Beadsley, Brossard, Browne, Burrows, Finch, Kendall, Leake, Osborne, Thompson, Virgo and Ms Wilson

ALISON SANDERS Director of Corporate Services

EMERGENCY EVACUATION INSTRUCTIONS

- 1 If you hear the alarm, leave the building immediately.
- 2 Follow the green signs.
- 3 Use the stairs not the lifts.
- 4 Do not re-enter the building until told to do so.

Contact: Priya Patel Telephone: (01344) 352281 Email: priya.patel@bracknell-forest.gov.uk Published: 25 September 2008

Licensing and Safety Committee Thursday 2 October 2008, 7.30 pm Council Chamber, Fourth Floor, Easthampstead House, Bracknell

AGENDA

		Page No
1.	Apologies for Absence	
	To receive apologies for absence.	
2.	Declarations of Interest	
	Members are required to declare any personal or prejudicial interests and the nature of that interest, in respect of any matter to be considered at this meeting.	
3.	Minutes	
	To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 3 July 2008.	1 - 4
4.	Urgent Items of Business	
	Any other items which, pursuant to Section 100B(4)(b) of the Local Government Act 1972, the Chairman decides are urgent.	
5.	Enforcement Policy	
	The Committee is asked to consider and comment upon the proposed Draft Enforcement Policy as set out in Appendix A of the report.	5 - 16
6.	Fees and Charges	
	Members are asked to consider the proposals for fees and charges and agree a set of fees that will go forward for public consultation and agreement by the Executive as part of the budget review process.	17 - 20
7.	Animal Boarding Establishments - Home Boarding for Dogs	
	The Committee is asked to approve the use of Home Boarding for Dogs conditions as detailed in Appendix A of the report.	21 - 28
8.	Film Classification Procedure	
	The Committee is asked to agree an addition to the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy, in relation to film classification.	29 - 30
9.	Face-to-Face Direct Debit Collections - Site Agreement	
	The Committee is asked to approve the document governing face-to- face direct debit collections within the town centre, carried out by members of the Public Fundraising Regulatory Association.	31 - 36

10. Bracknell Licensed Taxi Forum

The Committee is asked to agree that officers bring to the Committee 37 - 42 meeting on 5 February 2009 a report on a proposal for an 'Unmet Demand Survey'.

11. Hackney Carriage Fare Tariff

The Committee is recommended to not implement a change to the taxi 43 - 44 tariff at this time.

12. First Aid Training for Licensed Drivers

The Committee is asked to agree additional conditions to ensure that 45 - 46 licensed drivers attend first aid training regularly.

13. Advertising on Hackney Carriages

The Committee is asked to approve the proposals around advertising 47 - 50 on Hackney Carriages.